Brad Bodenmiller

From: Van Ostran, Jeremy <jvanostran@cecinc.com>

Sent: Friday, February 6, 2026 11:18 AM

To: Brad Bodenmiller

Cc: Smith, Keith; Young, Adam; Olyvia Ashbrook Hall

Subject: RE: Copy of Distribution Letter for The Reserve at New California Phase 2B Final Plat
Brad,

Canyou table the plats for New California Phase 2B and 4? We do not have the bonds submitted yet.

Thanks,

Jeremy Van Ostran, P.S.* | Principal

Civil & Environmental Consultants, Inc.

8800 Lyra Drive, Suite 300, Columbus, OH 43240

office 614.540.6633 direct 614.310.0184 mobile 740.258.3509

WwWWw.cecinc.com
* Registered Professional in OH, KY

Senior Lea
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This electronic communication and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the person or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain
information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law, including copyright law. If you are not the intended recipient
of this message, you are prohibited from disclosing, reproducing, distributing, disseminating or otherwise using this transmission. Please promptly notify
the sender by reply electronic communication and immediately delete this message from your system.

From: Smith, Keith <kasmith@cecinc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2026 10:31 AM

To: Van Ostran, Jeremy <jvanostran@cecinc.com>; Young, Adam <ayoung@cecinc.com>
Subject: FW: Copy of Distribution Letter for The Reserve at New California Phase 2B Final Plat

Keith A. Smith | Senior Designer

Civil & Environmental Consultants, Inc.

8800 Lyra Drive, Suite 300, Columbus, OH 43240

direct 614.545.1264 office 614.540.6633 mobile 419.560.6559
www.cecinc.com

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

From: Brad Bodenmiller <bradbodenmiller@lucplanning.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2026 11:31 PM
To: Burkhart, Brian <BBurkhart@cecinc.com>




Cc: Smith, Keith <kasmith@cecinc.com>
Subject: Copy of Distribution Letter for The Reserve at New California Phase 2B Final Plat

Good evening,

| attached a copy of the Distribution Letter for The Reserve at New California Phase, 2B - Final Plat. Please note the
meeting dates and call with any questions. Thank you!

Bradley Bodenmiller

Director | LUC Regional Planning Commission

P.O. Box 219 | 10820 State Route 347 | East Liberty, Ohio 43319
P: (937) 666-3431 | www.lucplanning.com



